

Office of Cancer Complementary and Alternative Medicine (OCCAM)

National Cancer Institute

Cancer CAM Research Funding Directory

January 2007

Disclaimer: The information, data, and statements contained within this resource were provided by the individual organizations surveyed and do not represent endorsement by the U.S. Government, the National Institutes of Health (NIH), or the National Cancer Institute (NCI), and should not be interpreted, acted upon or represented as such. In addition, the U.S. Government, NIH, NCI and their employees and contractors do not assume legal liability for the accuracy or completeness of any information. This directory provides links to other Internet sites for informational purposes and the convenience of its users. When users select a link to an external Web site, they are leaving the NCI Web site and are subject to the privacy and security policies of the owners/sponsors of the external site.

Table of Contents

Non-Federal Government Organizations that Fund Cancer CAM Research

American Brain Tumor Association	1
American Cancer Society	
American Institute for Cancer Research	
American Society for Therapeutic Radiology and Oncology	
American Society of Clinical Oncology	
Avon Foundation	
Brain Tumor Society	.13
California Breast Cancer Research Program	
Cancer Research and Prevention Foundation	
Cancer Treatment Research Foundation	.19
Childhood Brain Tumor Foundation	
Damon Runyon Cancer Research Foundation	.23
Dr. Susan Love Research Foundation	.25
Hawaii Medical Service Association Foundation	
Hirshberg Foundation for Pancreatic Cancer Research	.29
John Templeton Foundation	
Lance Armstrong Foundation	
Leukaemia Research Fund (LRF)	. 35
Leukemia and Lymphoma Society	.37
Lotte and John Hecht Memorial Foundation	.39
Melanoma Research Foundation	
Multiple Myeloma Research Foundation	.43
National Brain Tumor Foundation	
Oberweiler Foundation	
Oncology Nursing Society Foundation	
Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation of the United States	.51
Prostate Cancer Foundation	
Sontag Foundation	
The Samueli Institute	
Von-Hippel Lindau Family Alliance	.59



American Brain Tumor Association 2720 River Road ID #: Address 1: Org Type: Foundation (Cancer-Type) Address 2: N/A Website: www.abta.org City: Des Plaines Email: info@abta.org State: IL 847-827-9910 Phone: Zip Code: 60018 847-827-9918 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: The American Brain Tumor Association exists to eliminate brain tumors through research and to meet the needs of brain tumor patients and their families. (http://www.abta.org/ourmission.htm)

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Raising money for and funding cancer research.

Other Research Interests / Notes: This organization is a member of the Brain Tumor Funders Collaborative and a member of the North American Brain Tumor Coalition.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Naomi Berkowitz	Name:	N/A
Position:	Executive Director	Position:	N/A
Email:	naomi@abta.org	Email:	N/A
Phone:	847-827-9910	Phone:	N/A
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	5/8/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	No		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?				
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future			
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes	
Breast:	No	Breast:	No	
Colon:	No	Colon:	No	
Lung:	No	Lung:	No	
LLM:	No	LLM:	No	
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No	
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No	
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No	
General:	No	General:	No	
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:				
N/A				

American Brain Tumor Association (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past May fund in the

Alternative Medicine Systems:	No	Alternative Medicine Systems:	No
Energy Therapies:	No	Energy Therapies:	No
Exercise Therapies:	No	Exercise Therapies:	No
Manipulative Therapies:	No	Manipulative Therapies:	No
Mind-Body Interactions:	No	Mind-Body Interactions:	No
Nutritional Therapeutics:	No	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	No	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	No	Spiritual Therapies:	No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

ABTA funds only brain-tumor related research. If the CAM project were focused on brain tumors/symptom management specifically for brain tumors, it may be appropriate for ABTA to review.

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research						
<u>Cancer</u>	Cancer Research CAM Research					
# of Grants per Year:	50	# of Grants per Year:	0			
Total Dollar Value:	\$2 million	Total Dollar Value:	0			
Typical Grant Amount:	\$50k-\$80k	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A			
Typical Grant Duration:	1-2 years	Typical Grant	N/A			
		Duration:				

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 3 months
Time From Award to Funding: 3 months

Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any awards that focus on CAM research.

For Additional Information: Please refer to www.abta.org/research.htm or consult the ABTA research award booklet (2005-2006 edition available online at www.abta.org/pdf/ResearchBook2005.pdf)

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?					
Community Based Institutions:	Community Based Institutions: No Travel to Conferences: No				
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No		
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes		
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes		
Research Institutions:	No	Grants for Educational Materials:	No		
Individual Researchers: No Other: No					
Other Grant Types:					
N/A					



American Cancer Society 1599 Clifton Road NE ID #: Address 1: Foundation (Cancer) Address 2: N/A Org Type: Website: Atlanta www.cancer.org City: Ronit.Elk@cancer.org State: Email: GΑ Phone: 404 329-5740 Zip Code: 30329 N/A Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: The American Cancer Society is the nationwide community-based voluntary health organization dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major health problem by preventing cancer, saving lives, and diminishing suffering from cancer, through research, education, advocacy, and service. (www.cancer.org)

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Raising money for and funding cancer research. Developing and/or distributing publications on cancer. Raising public awareness about cancer issues. Addressing public policy that affects cancer patients and families. Providing psychosocial support services for cancer patients and families.

Other Research Interests / Notes: ACS is the biggest non-government funder of cancer research in the U.S.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Ronit Elk, Ph.D.	Name:	N/A
Position:	Scientific Program Director	Position:	N/A
Email:	Ronit.Elk@cancer.org	Email:	N/A
Phone:	404 329-5740	Phone:	N/A
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	5/8/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	Yes	Colon:	Yes		
Lung:	Yes	Lung:	Yes		
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	Yes	Ovarian:	Yes		
Pancreatic:	Yes	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes		
General:	Yes	General:	Yes		
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A					

American Cancer Society (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past

 May fund in the future

 No
 Alternative Medicine Systems:
 I

 No
 Energy Therapies:
 I

 Yes
 Exercise Therapies:
 I

 No
 Manipulative Therapies:
 I

Manipulative Therapies: No **Mind-Body Interactions:** Mind-Body Interactions: Yes Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: No **Spiritual Therapies: Spiritual Therapies:** Yes Yes

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

ıy	Typical Funding Farameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
Cancer Research CAM Research					
per Year:	270 (on average)	# of Grants per Year:	3 (on average)		
Value	\$100 million (on average)	Total Dollar Value:	\$1 million (on average)		

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 3-4 months

Time From Award to Funding: N/A

Alternative Medicine Systems:

Energy Therapies:

Exercise Therapies:

Funding Notes: N/A

For Additional Information: Please see http://www.cancer.org/docroot/res/res_5.asp?sitearea=res

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?					
Community Based Institutions: Yes Travel to Conferences: N/A					
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No		
Demonstration Projects:	Demonstration Projects: No Basic Research: Yes				
Facilities Construction:	Facilities Construction: No Clinical Research: Yes				
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral): No Translational Research: Yes					
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes		
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	N/A		
Individual Researchers: Yes Other: No					
Other Grant Types:					
N/A					



No

No

Yes

American Institute for Cancer Research ID #: Address 1: 1759 R Street NW Address 2: Org Type: Foundation (Cancer) N/A Website: www.aicr.org City: Washington Email: research@aicr.org State: DC 202-328-7744 20009 Phone: Zip Code: Fax: 202-328-7226 Country: USA **Mission Statement / Primary Activities:**

Mission Statement: To sponsor research that will generate further knowledge pertaining to diet and nutrition as it relates to cancer, and to produces educational programs and materials concerning AICR's diet and lifestyle guidelines.

Primary Activities: AICR is the organization that funds research pertaining to diet and nutrition as it relates to cancer and educates the public about the results. For more information, please see www.aicr.org.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Matthew Skernolis	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Assistant for Research	Position:	N/A	
Email:	research@aicr.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	202-328-7744	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	4/19/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	Yes	Colon:	Yes		
Lung:	Yes	Lung:	Yes		
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	Yes	Ovarian:	Yes		
Pancreatic:	Yes	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes		
General:	General: Yes General: Yes				
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A					

American Institute for Cancer Research (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past

May fund in the future

Alternative Medicine Systems:	No	Alternative Medicine Systems:	No
Energy Therapies:	Yes	Energy Therapies:	Yes
Exercise Therapies:	Yes	Exercise Therapies:	Yes
Manipulative Therapies:	No	Manipulative Therapies:	No
Mind-Body Interactions:	No	Mind-Body Interactions:	No
Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	No	Spiritual Therapies:	No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research					
Cancer Research CAM Research					
# of Grants per Year:	30	# of Grants per Year:	30		
Total Dollar Value:	\$5 million	Total Dollar Value:	\$5 million		
Typical Grant Amount:	\$165k	Typical Grant Amount:	\$165k		
Typical Grant Duration:	2 years	Typical Grant	2 years		
		Duration:			

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 4 months
Time From Award to Funding: 2-4 weeks

Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are identical to Cancer grants/dollars, as all of this organization's grants are focused on nutritional research. Note, however, that the organization does not typically refer to its research as "CAM" research

For Additional Information: The grant application package and important grant dates can be accessed via the website at http://www.aicr.org/site/PageServer?pagename=res_home

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	No	
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes	
Research Institutions:	No	Grants for Educational Materials:	No	
Individual Researchers: No Other: No				
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				



American Society for Therapeutic Radiology and Oncology

ID #:	82	Address 1:	8280 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive
Org Type:	Foundation (Cancer)	Address 2:	Suite 500
Website:	www.astro.org	City:	Fairfax
Email:	N/A	State:	VA
Phone:	703-502-1550	Zip Code:	22031
Fax:	703-502-7852	Country:	USA

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: To advance the practice of radiation oncology by promoting excellence in patient care, providing opportunities for educational and professional development, promoting research and disseminating research results, and representing radiation oncology in a rapidly evolving healthcare environment. (www.astro.org)

Primary Activities: The organization provides members with numerous educational and professional development opportunities – from sponsoring hands-on educational courses year round to sponsoring the premier radiation oncology research journal, International Journal of Radiation Oncology*Biology*Physics. ASTRO also focuses on fostering collaboration between radiation oncologists and the larger medical community.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Alan Gay	Name:	Jamie Gale
Position:	Program Manager	Position:	Administrative Assistant to Research
			Department
Email:	alang@astro.org	Email:	jamieg@astro.org
Phone:	703-839-7396	Phone:	703-839-7370
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	7/19/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	No	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	Yes	Colon:	Yes		
Lung:	Yes	Lung:	Yes		
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	Yes		
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes		
General:	General: Yes General: Yes				
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A					

American Society for Therapeutic Radiology and Oncology (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past May fund in the future

Have funded in the past		inay falla ili tilo fatal	<u>~</u>
Alternative Medicine Systems:	No	Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes
Energy Therapies:	Yes	Energy Therapies:	Yes
Exercise Therapies:	No	Exercise Therapies:	Yes
Manipulative Therapies:	No	Manipulative Therapies:	Yes
Mind-Body Interactions:	No	Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes
Nutritional Therapeutics:	No	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	No	Spiritual Therapies:	No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research						
Cancer Research CAM Research						
# of Grants per Year:	10	# of Grants per Year:	3			
Total Dollar Value:	\$700k	Total Dollar Value:	\$15k			
Typical Grant Amount:	\$25k - \$150k	Typical Grant Amount:	\$2500 - \$7000			
Typical Grant Duration: 2 years Typical Grant 1 year		1 year				
	Duration:					

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 5 months **Time From Award to Funding:** 6 months

Funding Notes: N/A

For Additional Information: www.astro.org

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?						
Community Based Institutions:	Community Based Institutions: Yes Travel to Conferences: N/A					
Conference Grants:	Yes	Program Development:	Yes			
Demonstration Projects:	Yes	Basic Research:	Yes			
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes			
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	Yes	Translational Research:	Yes			
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes			
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	N/A			
Individual Researchers: Yes Other: Yes						
Other Grant Types:						
Faculty awards, travel grants, residency training						

American Society of Clinical Oncology ID #: Address 1: 1900 Duke Street Address 2: Suite 200 Org Type: Foundation (Cancer) Website: Alexandria www.asco.org City: State: Email: grants@asco.org VA Phone: 703-299-0150 Zip Code: 22314 703-299-1044 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: ASCO is committed to: (1) IMPROVING cancer care and prevention; (2) ADVANCING the education of physicians and other professionals in the care of patients with cancer and supporting research and the development of clinical cancer researchers; (3) FOSTERING communication among cancer-related medical subspecialties and the exchange of a wide range of ideas related to cancer, including its biology, prevention, diagnosis, staging, treatment, and psychosocial impact; (4) ADVOCATING public policy that ensures patient access to high-quality cancer care and that supports increased clinical cancer research; and (5) ASSISTING oncologists in addressing the challenges of the modern-day practice of oncology. (www.asco.org)

Primary Activities: As the world's leading professional organization representing physicians who treat people with cancer, ASCO is committed to advancing the education of oncologists and other oncology professionals, to advocating for policies that provide access to high-quality cancer care, and to supporting the clinical trials system and the need for increased clinical and translational research. (www.asco.org)

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Eileen Melnick	Name:	Tisa Vergakis
Position:	Grants Program Manager	Position:	Administrative Associate
Email:	melnicke@asco.org	Email:	vergakit@asco.org
Phone:	703-519-2928	Phone:	703-519-2944
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions		
Responded to the survey:	Yes	
Date of survey response:	7/21/2006	
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes	
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes	
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes	
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes	

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	Yes	Colon:	Yes		
Lung:	Yes	Lung:	Yes		
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	Yes	Ovarian:	Yes		
Pancreatic:	Yes	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes		
General:	Yes	General:	Yes		
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A					



American Society of Clinical Oncology (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** No Yes **Energy Therapies:** No **Energy Therapies:** Yes **Exercise Therapies:** Exercise Therapies: Yes No **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No Yes **Mind-Body Interactions: Mind-Body Interactions:** No Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies:** No **Spiritual Therapies:** Yes Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research					
Cancer Research CAM Research			<u>l Research</u>		
# of Grants per Year:	50	# of Grants per Year:	0		
Total Dollar Value:	\$3.5 million	Total Dollar Value:	0		
Typical Grant Amount:	3 funding levels (\$50k for 1	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A		
	year; \$200k for 3 years;				
	\$450k for 3 years)				
Typical Grant Duration:	1 or 3 years	Typical Grant	N/A		
		Duration:			
Overview of Grant Applic	ation and Review Process:				
Time From Application to	Award: 8 months				
Time From Award to Fun	ding: 4 months				
Funding Notes: Application and encouraged.	Funding Notes: Application submissions in all oncology subspecialties and in all emerging disciplines are accepted				
For Additional Information	n: www.asco.org				

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?						
Community Based Institutions:	Community Based Institutions: Yes Travel to Conferences: No					
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No			
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes			
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes			
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	Yes	Translational Research:	Yes			
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	No			
Research Institutions:	No	Grants for Educational Materials:	No			
Individual Researchers: Yes Other: No						
Other Grant Types:						
N/A						

N/A

Avon Foundation ID #: 1345 Avenue of the Americas Address 1: Address 2: Org Type: Public Charity (501c3) N/A Website: New York www.avonfoundation.org City: Email: info@avonfoundation.org State: NY Phone: 866-505-AVON Zip Code: 10105 Country: Fax: N/A USA

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: To improve the lives of women, globally. (www.avonfoundation.org)

Primary Activities: (I) Breast Cancer: Through 2006, the Avon Breast Cancer Crusade raised and awarded more than \$450,000,000 worldwide for advancing access to care and finding a cure for breast cancer, with a focus on the medically underserved. Funding supports five areas: awareness and education; screening and diagnosis; access to treatment; support services; and scientific research. (II) Domestic Violence: In 2004, the Avon Foundation launched the new Speak Out Against Domestic Violence program, which expands a long history of Avon grassroots support of the domestic violence cause. The new Speak Out program supports awareness, education, direct services and prevention programs while developing new community outreach and support for victims. (III) Special Projects: The Avon Foundation and Avon Products Inc. also respond quickly to national and international emergencies. Recent projects include: (1) the Avon Heart of America Fund, to support families, especially children, of those lost in the attacks of September 11, 2001: (2) the Avon Yellow Ribbon Pin, to assist families of servicemen and women lost or wounded in Operation Iraqi Freedom and other armed conflict; (3) the Heart of Asia pin, to support relief efforts following the December 2004 tsunami disaster in Asia; and (4) the Heart of America Key Chain, in response to the hurricane disasters in fall 2005.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Marc Hurlbert	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Senior Advisor, Grants and Partnerships	Position:	N/A	
Email:	marc.hurlbert@avonfoundation.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	866-505-AVON	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
Dr. Hurlbert directs the Foundation's Breast Cancer Crusade.				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions		
Responded to the survey:	Yes	
Date of survey response:	4/25/2006	
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes	
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes	
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes	
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes	

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	No	Brain:	No		
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	No	Colon:	No		
Lung:	No	Lung:	No		
LLM:	No	LLM:	No		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No		
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No		
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No		
General: No General: No					
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
The organization's focus is solely on breast cancer research and access to breast cancer care for the underserved.					

Avon Foundation (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past May fund in the future funded in the past

riave fullueu ili tile p	<u> </u>	<u>may fulla ili tile futul</u>	<u>c</u>
Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes	Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes
Energy Therapies:	Yes	Energy Therapies:	No
Exercise Therapies:	Yes	Exercise Therapies:	No
Manipulative Therapies:	Yes	Manipulative Therapies:	Yes
Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes	Mind-Body Interactions:	No
Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes	Nutritional Therapeutics:	No
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	No	Spiritual Therapies:	No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research					
Cancer Research CAM Research					
# of Grants per Year:	200	# of Grants per Year:	2-5		
Total Dollar Value:	\$40,000,000	Total Dollar Value:	\$500,000 - \$2,500,000		
Typical Grant Amount:	\$20,000-\$5,000,000	Typical Grant Amount:	\$250,000		
Typical Grant Duration:	1-2 years	Typical Grant	2 years		
		Duration:			

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: less than 4 months Time From Award to Funding: less than 6 weeks

Funding Notes: N/A

For Additional Information: Please see www.avonfoundation.org

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?					
Community Based Institutions: Yes Travel to Conferences: Yes					
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No		
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	No		
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	No		
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	No		
Individual Researchers: No Other: Yes					
Other Grant Types:					
Access to care for underserved communities					

Brain Tumor Society ID #: Address 1: 124 Watertown Street Foundation (Cancer-Type) Address 2: Org Type: Suite 3-H Website: Watertown www.tbts.org City: Email: State: info@tbts.org MA Phone: 617-924-9997 Zip Code: 02472 617-924-9998 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: The Brain Tumor Society (BTS) exists to find a cure for brain tumors. BTS improves the quality of life of brain tumor patients, survivors and their families by providing access to psycho-social support, information and resources. BTS raises funds to advance carefully selected research projects to enhance treatments and to find a cure.

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Raising money for and funding cancer research. Providing psychosocial support services for cancer patients and families.

Other Research Interests / Notes: This organization is a member of the Brain Tumor Funders Collaborative and a member of the North American Brain Tumor Coalition.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Neal P. Levitan	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Executive Director	Position:	N/A	
Email:	grants@tbts.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	617-924-9997	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions				
Responded to the survey:	Yes			
Date of survey response:	5/8/2006			
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes			
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes			
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	No			
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes			

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?						
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future					
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes			
Breast:	No	Breast:	No			
Colon:	No	Colon:	No			
Lung:	No	Lung:	No			
LLM:	No	LLM:	No			
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No			
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No			
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No			
General:	General: No General: No					
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:						
BTS funds brain tumor research.						

Brain Tumor Society (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** No No **Energy Therapies:** No **Energy Therapies:** No **Exercise Therapies:** Exercise Therapies: No No **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No No **Mind-Body Interactions: Mind-Body Interactions:** No No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies:** No **Spiritual Therapies:** No Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research: N/A

Tv	pical Funding Parameter	s for Cancer and CAM Re	esearch			
Cancer Research CAM Research						
# of Grants per Year:	10-20 total	# of Grants per Year:	N/A			
Total Dollar Value:	changes each year	Total Dollar Value:	N/A			
Typical Grant Amount:	\$200k	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A			
Typical Grant Duration:	1-2 years	Typical Grant	N/A			
		Duration:				
Overview of Grant Applic	ation and Review Process:					
Time From Application to	Award: 4 months					
Time From Award to Funding: 2 months						
Funding Notes: N/A						
For Additional Information	n: Please access BTS's web	site www.tbts.org for grant gu	idelines and application.			

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?					
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	No		
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No		
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes		
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	No		
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	No		
Research Institutions:	No	Grants for Educational Materials:	No		
Individual Researchers: No Other: No					
Other Grant Types:					
N/A					

California Breast Cancer Research Program ID #: Address 1: 300 Lakeside Drive Address 2: 6th Floor Org Type: Foundation (Cancer-Type) Website: www.cabreastcancer.org Oakland City: State: Email: info@cabreastcancer.org CA 94612-3550 Phone: 888 313-2277 Zip Code: 510-587-6325 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: To eliminate breast cancer by leading innovation in research, communication, and collaboration in the California scientific and lay communities. (www.cbcrp.org)

Primary Activities: The California Breast Cancer Research Program is the largest state-funded breast cancer research program in the nation and is administered by the University of California, Office of the President. Since 1994, the CBCRP has awarded over \$174 million in 725 grants to 89 institutions across the state. The CBCRP supports innovative breast cancer research—cow viruses, Tibetan herbs, snake venom—that might otherwise go unfunded. With continued investment, the CBCRP will work to find better ways to prevent, treat and cure breast cancer.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)					
Name:	Marion Kavanaugh-Lynch	Name:	Larry Fitzgerald		
Position:	Director	Position:	Manager, Core Funding		
Email:	marion.kavanaugh-lynch@ucop.edu	Email:	laurence.fitzgerald@ucop.edu		
Phone:	510-987-9978	Phone:	510-987-0712		
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:					
N/A					

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	7/17/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past		May fund in the future		
Brain:	No	Brain:	No		
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	No	Colon:	No		
Lung:	No	Lung:	No		
LLM:	No	LLM:	No		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No		
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No		
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No		
General: No					
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A					

California Breast Cancer Research Program (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past

May fund in the future

Have fallage in the page		<u>may rana m mo rata</u>	<u> </u>
Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes	Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes
Energy Therapies:	No	Energy Therapies:	Yes
Exercise Therapies:	Yes	Exercise Therapies:	Yes
Manipulative Therapies:	Yes	Manipulative Therapies:	Yes
Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes	Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes
Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	Yes	Spiritual Therapies:	Yes

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

	Typical	Funding	Parameters :	tor Cancer	and CAI	M Research	h	

Cancer Research

CAM Research

of Grants per Year:
Total Dollar Value:
Typical Grant Amount:
Typical Grant Duration:

50 \$9.4 million \$100k - \$250k 1-2 years # of Grants per Year: 2-5
Total Dollar Value: less
Typical Grant Amount: \$10
Typical Grant Duration:

less than \$500k \$100k - \$250k 1-2 years

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 5 months **Time From Award to Funding:** 2-3 months

Funding Notes: N/A

For Additional Information: www.cabreastcancer.org

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?						
Community Based Institutions:	Yes	Travel to Conferences:	No			
Conference Grants:	Yes	Program Development:	No			
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes			
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes			
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	Yes	Translational Research:	Yes			
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes			
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	No			
Individual Researchers: Yes Other: No						
Other Grant Types:						
N/A						

Cancer Research and Prevention Foundation ID #: Address 1: 1600 Duke Street Foundation (Cancer) Address 2: Suite 500 Org Type: Website: www.preventcancer.org Alexandria City: info@preventcancer.org State: Email: VA Phone: 703-836-4412 Zip Code: 22314 703-836-4413 Country: USA Fax: **Mission Statement / Primary Activities:**

Mission Statement: The Cancer Research and Prevention Foundation, (formerly the Cancer Research Foundation of America) is a national nonprofit health foundation whose mission is the prevention and early detection of cancer through scientific research and education. The Foundation has provided more than \$88 million in funding of research and education programs and supported more than 250 young scientists and established ivestigators at over 100 leading universities and medical centers across the country. The Foundation also focuses on education and outreach programs as a vehicle for increasing awareness about the prevention and early detection of cancer. The Foundation's main focus is on the following cancers: colorectal, breast, lung, skin, prostate and cervical. CRPF is the founder of National Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Raising public awareness about cancer issues. Raising money for and funding cancer research. Addressing public policy that affects cancer patients and families.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)					
Name:	Jessica Abeita	Name:	N/A		
Position:	Grants Manager	Position:	N/A		
Email:	jessica.abeita@preventcancer.org	Email:	N/A		
Phone:	703-836-4412	Phone:	N/A		
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:					
N/A					

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	7/19/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	Yes	Colon:	Yes		
Lung:	Yes	Lung:	Yes		
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	Yes	Ovarian:	Yes		
Pancreatic:	Yes	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes		
General:	Yes General: Yes				
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
Esophageal, cervical, any prevention-oriented					

Cancer Research and Prevention Foundation (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past May fund in the future

Have funded in the past		<u>May tung in the futur</u>	<u>'e</u>	
Alternative Medicine Systems:	No	Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes	
Energy Therapies:	No	Energy Therapies:	Yes	
Exercise Therapies:	Yes	Exercise Therapies:	Yes	
Manipulative Therapies:	Yes	Manipulative Therapies:	Yes	
Mind-Body Interactions:	No	Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes	
Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes	
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes	
Spiritual Therapies:	No	Spiritual Therapies:	Yes	

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research					
Cancer Research CAM Research					
# of Grants per Year:	20	# of Grants per Year:	0		
Total Dollar Value:	\$800k	Total Dollar Value:	0		
Typical Grant Amount:	\$40k	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A		
Typical Grant Duration:	2 years	Typical Grant	N/A		
		Duration:			

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 4 months
Time From Award to Funding: 3 months

Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any

awards that focus on CAM research.

For Additional Information: www.preventcancer.org

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	Yes	Travel to Conferences:	No	
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	Yes	Basic Research:	Yes	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes	
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	No	
Individual Researchers:	No	Other:	No	
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				

Cancer Treatment Research Foundation ID #: Address 1: 1336 Basswood Rd Address 2: Org Type: Foundation (Cancer) N/A Website: www.ctrf.org/ City: Schaumburg Email: grants@ctrf.org State: ΙL Phone: 847-342-7450 Zip Code: 60173 Fax: 847-342-7461 Country: USA **Mission Statement / Primary Activities:**

Mission Statement: CTRF is dedicated to curing cancer through funding patient-centered clinical studies that deliver innovative treatment options to cancer patients.

Primary Activities: CTRF provides cancer research funding for conventional, integrative and complementary phase I and phase II cancer research trials of some of the most cutting-edge researchers from around the world.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Lois Conklin	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Director of Operations	Position:	N/A	
Email:	lois.conklin@ctrf.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	847-342-7450	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	7/17/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?				
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future			
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes	
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes	
Colon:	Yes	Colon:	Yes	
Lung:	Yes	Lung:	Yes	
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes	
Ovarian:	Yes	Ovarian:	Yes	
Pancreatic:	Yes	Pancreatic:	Yes	
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes	
General:	Yes	General:	Yes	
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:				
N/A				

Cancer Treatment Research Foundation (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past

May fund in the future

Have fanded in the bast		inay rana in the rata	<u> </u>		
Alternative Medicine Systems:	No	Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes		
Energy Therapies:	No	Energy Therapies:	Yes		
Exercise Therapies:	Yes	Exercise Therapies:	Yes		
Manipulative Therapies:	Yes	Manipulative Therapies:	Yes		
Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes	Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes		
Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes		
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes		
Spiritual Therapies:	Yes	Spiritual Therapies:	Yes		

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
Cancer Research CAM Research				
# of Grants per Year:	4 or 5	# of Grants per Year:	2	
Total Dollar Value:	\$1 million +	Total Dollar Value:	up to \$500K	
Typical Grant Amount:	\$25K to \$300K	Typical Grant Amount:	\$25K to \$300K	
Typical Grant Duration:	2 years	Typical Grant	2 years	
		Duration:		

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: Approximately 1 month for evaluation of preliminary grant application -- 1

additional month for evaluation of final application. **Time From Award to Funding:** Within 1 month

Funding Notes: Grants are offered only for clinical research. **For Additional Information:** http://www.ctrf.org/research.cfm

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?					
Community Based Institutions: No Travel to Conferences: No					
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No		
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	No		
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	ost-Doctoral): Yes Seed or Development Grants: No				
Research Institutions:					
Individual Researchers: No Other: No					
Other Grant Types:					
Fellowship grants are awarded only to post-doctoral researchers with mentors					

Childhood Brain Tumor Foundation ID #: Address 1: 20312 Watkins Meadow Dr Foundation (Cancer-Type) Address 2: Org Type: N/A Website: www.childhoodbraintumor.org Germantown City: State: Email: cbtf@childhoodbraintumor.org MD Phone: 301-515-2900 Zip Code: 20876 Fax: N/A Country: USA

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: Our mission is to support and fund basic scientific research. We are dedicated to heighten awareness of this devastating disease and improve the prognosis and the quality of life for those that it effects.

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals.

Addressing public policy that affects cancer patients and families.

Raising money for and funding cancer research.

Other Research Interests / Notes: This organization is a member of the North American Brain Tumor Coalition.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Jean Young	Name:	N/A
Position:	President	Position:	N/A
Email:	cbtf@childhoodbraintumor.org	Email:	N/A
Phone:	301-515-2900	Phone:	N/A
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	12/13/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	No		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?			
	Have funded in the past		May fund in the future
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes
Breast:	No	Breast:	No
Colon:	No	Colon:	No
Lung:	No	Lung:	No
LLM:	No	LLM:	No
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No
General:	No	General:	No
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:			
Must be pediatric.			

Childhood Brain Tumor Foundation (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** No Yes **Energy Therapies:** No **Energy Therapies:** Yes **Exercise Therapies:** Exercise Therapies: Yes No **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No Yes **Mind-Body Interactions: Mind-Body Interactions:** No Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies:** No **Spiritual Therapies:** Yes Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

Ту	Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
Cancer	Cancer Research CAM Research				
# of Grants per Year:	3	# of Grants per Year:	0		
Total Dollar Value:	\$75k	Total Dollar Value:	0		
Typical Grant Amount:	\$50K	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A		
Typical Grant Duration:	2 years	Typical Grant	N/A		
Duration:					
Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:					
Time From Application to Award: 3 months					
Time From Award to Fun	Time From Award to Funding: about 1 week after signature of contract				
Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any awards that focus on CAM research.					
For Additional Information: online application					

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	Yes	Travel to Conferences:	No	
Conference Grants:	Yes	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes	
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	Yes	
Individual Researchers: No Other: No				
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				

N/A

Damon Runyon Cancer Research Foundation ID #: Address 1: 675 Third Avenue 53 Address 2: Org Type: Foundation (Cancer) 25th Floor Website: New York www.drcrf.org/ City: Email: awards@drcrf.org State: NY 212-455-0520 Phone: Zip Code: 10017 Fax: Country: USA **Mission Statement / Primary Activities:**

Mission Statement: Identifies and supports extraordinary young scientists across the nation who are committed to finding the causes and cures for cancer. (www.drcrf.org)

Primary Activities: Encourages the nation's most promising young investigators to pursue careers in cancer research by funding initial postdoctoral Fellowship Awards and Clinical Investigator Awards

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Clare Cahill	Name:	Jennifer McCafferty-Cepero
Position:	Director of Awards Programs	Position:	Scientific Director
	Administration		
Email:	clare.cahill@drcrf.org	Email:	jennifer.mccafferty@drcrf.org
Phone:	212-455-0520	Phone:	212-455-0521
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	4/26/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?			
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past		May fund in the future		
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	Yes	Colon:	Yes		
Lung:	Yes	Lung:	Yes		
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	Yes	Ovarian:	Yes		
Pancreatic:	Yes	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes		
General:	General: Yes General: Yes				
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
The organization supports research of all forms of cancer and in the basic sciences.					

Damon Runyon Cancer Research Foundation (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** No Yes **Energy Therapies: Energy Therapies:** No Yes **Exercise Therapies:** Exercise Therapies: No Yes **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No Yes **Mind-Body Interactions: Mind-Body Interactions:** No Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies: Spiritual Therapies:** No No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research					
<u>Cancer</u>	Cancer Research CAM Research				
# of Grants per Year:	35 new grants (2 programs)	# of Grants per Year:	0		
Total Dollar Value:	\$1.6 million (1 year funding	Total Dollar Value:	0		
	new awards)				
Typical Grant Amount:	\$140k - \$450k	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A		
Typical Grant Duration:	3 years	Typical Grant	N/A		
	-	Duration:			
Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:					

Time From Application to Award: 2 months Time From Award to Funding: 3 to 5 months

Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any

awards that focus on CAM research.

For Additional Information: www.drcrf.org

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	No	
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	No	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	No	
Research Institutions:	No	Grants for Educational Materials:	No	
Individual Researchers: Yes Other: No				
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				

Dr. Susan Love Research Foundation ID #: Address 1: 875 Via De La Paz Address 2: Foundation (Cancer-Type) Org Type: Suite C Website: www.susanlovemdfoundation.org Pacific Palisades City: Email: info@dslrf.org State: CA 310-230-1712 90272 Phone: Zip Code: Fax: 310-230-1612 Country: USA **Mission Statement / Primary Activities:**

Mission Statement: To find new answers that will lead to the prevention of breast cancer. (www.drsusanloveresearchfoundation.org)

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Addressing public policy that affects cancer patients and families. Raising money for and funding cancer research.

_			
Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Naz Sykes	Name:	N/A
Position:	Executive Director	Position:	N/A
Email:	naz.sykes@dslrf.org	Email:	N/A
Phone:	310-230-1712	Phone:	N/A
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	5/8/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	No		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?				
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future			
Brain:	No	Brain:	No	
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes	
Colon:	No	Colon:	No	
Lung:	No	Lung:	No	
LLM:	No	LLM:	No	
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No	
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No	
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No	
General:	No	General:	No	
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:				
N/A				

Dr. Susan Love Research Foundation (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** No Yes **Energy Therapies: Energy Therapies:** No Yes **Exercise Therapies:** Exercise Therapies: No Yes **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No Yes **Mind-Body Interactions: Mind-Body Interactions:** No Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies:** No **Spiritual Therapies:** Yes Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research: N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
Cancer Research CAM Research				
# of Grants per Year:	10	# of Grants per Year:	0	
Total Dollar Value:	\$100k	Total Dollar Value:	0	
Typical Grant Amount:	\$10k	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A	
Typical Grant Duration:	1 year	Typical Grant	N/A	
	-	Duration:		
Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:				
Time From Application to	Award: 3 months			
Time From Award to Funding: 1 month				
Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any awards that focus on CAM research.				
For Additional Information: www.drsusanloveresearchfoundation.org				

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?					
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	N/A		
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No		
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	No		
Facilities Construction: No Clinical Research: No					
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	No		
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	No		
Research Institutions:	No	Grants for Educational Materials:	N/A		
Individual Researchers: No Other: Yes					
Other Grant Types:					
N/A					

Hawaii Medical Service Association Foundation ID #: Address 1: P.O. Box 860 Foundation (Non-Cancer) Address 2: Org Type: N/A Website: www.hmsafoundation.org Honolulu City: Email: N/A State: ΗΙ Phone: 808-948-5585 Zip Code: 96808-0860 808-948-6860 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: The mission of the Hawaii Medical Service Association (HMSA) Foundation is to extend HMSA's commitment to providing access to cost-effective health care services; health promotion, education and research; and the promotion of social welfare. (http://www.hmsafoundation.org/about/)

Primary Activities: The HMSA Foundation is committed to addressing a broad array of health related priorities with a diverse strategy. This strategy relies on deep collaboration, sound and reliable data, innovative thinking and informed decision making. The various tactics employed by the Foundation are an attempt to find efficient and effective ways of serving our communities and building for the future.

Other Research Interests / Notes: The HMSA Foundation was established in 1986 by the Hawaii Medical Service Association to stimulate research of issues that confront Hawaii's health care industry. The Foundation is dedicated to improving health in Hawaii through grantmaking, strategic initiatives, publications, and community-wide programs.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Jason Paloma	Name:	Meryam Leong	
Position:	Program Specialist	Position:	Program Specialist	
Email:	N/A	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	808-948-5074	Phone:	808-948-5585	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey: Yes			
Date of survey response:	12/19/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?			
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	No	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	No	Colon:	Yes		
Lung:	No	Lung:	Yes		
LLM:	No	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	Yes		
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	Yes		
General:	neral: No General: Yes				
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A					

Hawaii Medical Service Association Foundation (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past

Alternative Medicine Systems:	No	Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes
Energy Therapies:	No	Energy Therapies:	Yes
Exercise Therapies:	No	Exercise Therapies:	Yes
Manipulative Therapies:	No	Manipulative Therapies:	Yes
Mind-Body Interactions:	No	Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes
Nutritional Therapeutics:	No	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	No	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	No	Spiritual Therapies:	Yes

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

In 2004, the organization provided \$49,000 in funding to the Hawaii State Consortium for Integrative Health Care to conduct CAM research and education within the Hawaii health community.

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
Cancer Research CAM Research				
# of Grants per Year:	0	# of Grants per Year:	1	
Total Dollar Value:	0	Total Dollar Value:	1	
Typical Grant Amount:	N/A	Typical Grant Amount:	\$50K	
Typical Grant Duration:	N/A	Typical Grant	1 year	
		Duration:		

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: Grant deadlines are on a quarterly cycle (January 1, April 1, July 1, October 1). HMSA begins reviewing proposals approximately 2 months after each deadline (e.g., those received by January 1 are reviewed in March).

Time From Award to Funding: N/A

Funding Notes: Cancer grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any awards that focus on cancer research. In 2004, the organization funded 1 CAM research initiative. Funding is provided only for projects that benefit the people of Hawaii.

For Additional Information: http://www.hmsafoundation.org/res/pdf/HMSA_Foundation_2004.pdf

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research? **Community Based Institutions:** Yes **Travel to Conferences:** No **Conference Grants: Program Development:** Yes No **Demonstration Projects:** Basic Research: Yes No **Facilities Construction:** Clinical Research: Yes No **Translational Research:** Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral): No No Fellowship (Post-Doctoral): **Seed or Development Grants:** No No **Research Institutions: Grants for Educational Materials:** Yes Yes **Individual Researchers:** No Other: Yes **Other Grant Types:**

Most grants are awarded in four priority areas: (1) health promotion and disease prevention; (2) health care delivery system; (3) access to health care; and (4) general social welfare and healthy communities.



Hirshberg Foundation for Pancreatic Cancer Research ID #: Address 1: 375 Homewood Road Org Type: Foundation (Cancer-Type) Address 2: N/A Website: www.pancreatic.org Los Angeles City: ahirshberg@pancreatic.org State: Email: CA Phone: 310-472-6310 Zip Code: 90049 310-471-1020 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: To find a cure for pancreatic cancer in honor of Ron Hirshberg and the many others who are diagnosed with this disease. To establish a premier Pancreatic Cancer Center for ongoing basic and clinical research for early detection and a cure. To be recognized as a patient support reference source for pancreatic cancer victims and their families. To integrate and unite generations, young and old, through physical fitness participation, while creating public awareness and raising money to find a cure for pancreatic cancer. To be open to assist in funding new projects and/or programs that may improve patient care, treatment and survival of pancreatic cancer. (www.pancreatic.org)

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Raising money for and funding cancer research.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Agi Hirshberg	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Founder	Position:	N/A	
Email:	ahirshberg@pancreatic.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	310-472-6310	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	5/8/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	No	Brain:	No		
Breast:	No	Breast:	No		
Colon:	No	Colon:	No		
Lung:	No	Lung:	No		
LLM:	No	LLM:	No		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No		
Pancreatic:	Yes	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No		
General:	General: No General: No				
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A					

Hirshberg Foundation for Pancreatic Cancer Research (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past May fund in the future

Have fallaca ili tilo p	1401	<u>may rana m morata</u>	<u> </u>
Alternative Medicine Systems:	No	Alternative Medicine Systems:	No
Energy Therapies:	No	Energy Therapies:	No
Exercise Therapies:	No	Exercise Therapies:	No
Manipulative Therapies:	No	Manipulative Therapies:	No
Mind-Body Interactions:	No	Mind-Body Interactions:	No
Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	No	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	No
Spiritual Therapies:	No	Spiritual Therapies:	No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
Cancer Research CAM Research				
# of Grants per Year:	1-3 seed grants	# of Grants per Year:	1 seed grant	
Total Dollar Value:	\$150k	Total Dollar Value:	\$50k	
Typical Grant Amount:	\$50k	Typical Grant Amount:	\$50k	
Typical Grant Duration:	1 year	Typical Grant	1 year	
		Duration:		

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 1 month
Time From Award to Funding: 3 months

Funding Notes: N/A

For Additional Information: Please see

http://www.pancreatic.org/site/c.htJYJ8MPIwE/b.891985/k.3234/Seed_Grants.htm

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	No	
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	No	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	No	
Research Institutions:	No	Grants for Educational Materials:	No	
Individual Researchers:	No	Other:	No	
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				

John Templeton Foundation ID #: Address 1: 300 Conshohocken State Rd Foundation (Non-Cancer) Address 2: Suite 500 Org Type: Website: www.templeton.org West Conshohocken City: State: Email: info@templeton.org PA Phone: 610-941-2828 Zip Code: 19428 610-825-1730 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: The mission of the John Templeton Foundation is to serve as a philanthropic catalyst for scientific discovery on what scientists and philosophers call the 'Big Questions.' Ranging from questions about the laws of nature to the nature of creativity and consciousness (http://www.templeton.org/). The Templeton Foundation seeks to act as a critical catalyst for progress, especially by supporting studies which demonstrate the benefits of an open, humble and progressive approach to learning in the areas of Science and Spirituality.

Primary Activities: The Foundation currently funds more than 300 projects, studies, award programs and publications worldwide. Through the Laws of Life Essay Contest, it reaches students and communities worldwide. The Foundation supports free enterprise education and development internationally through the Templeton Freedom Awards, new curriculum offerings and other programs that encourage free-market principles.

Other Research Interests / Notes: N/A

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Paul Wason	Name:	N/A
Position:	Director of Science and Religion	Position:	N/A
	Programs		
Email:	N/A	Email:	N/A
Phone:	Phone: 610-941-2828		
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			

The Foundation does not accept Concept Papers or Letters of Intent. If you are interested in seeking funding, please complete a full proposal as detailed on http://www.templeton.org/grant_opportunities/submitting.asp

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	5/24/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?			
Organization uses a peer review system?			
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	No	Brain:	No		
Breast:	No	Breast:	No		
Colon:	No	Colon:	No		
Lung:	No	Lung:	No		
LLM:	No	LLM:	No		
Ovarian:	Ovarian: No Ovarian: No				
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No		
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No		
General:	No	General:	Yes		

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:

The organization may fund studies that explore how spirituality impacts prevention, treatment or recovery rather than funding research related to a particular kind of cancer.



John Templeton Foundation (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** Yes Yes **Energy Therapies: Energy Therapies:** No No **Exercise Therapies:** Exercise Therapies: No No **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No No **Mind-Body Interactions: Mind-Body Interactions:** Yes Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: **Spiritual Therapies:** Yes **Spiritual Therapies:** Yes Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research: N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research					
Cancer Research CAM Research					
# of Grants per Year:	N/A	# of Grants per Year:	N/A		
Total Dollar Value:	N/A	Total Dollar Value:	N/A		
Typical Grant Amount:	N/A	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A		
Typical Grant Duration:	N/A	Typical Grant	N/A		
		Duration:			
Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:					
Time From Application to Award: 5 months					
Time From Award to Funding: 2 months					
Funding Notes: N/A					

For Additional Information: Please see www.templeton.org/grant_opportunities/submitting.asp for detailed information on what needs to be submitted. Please note that incomplete proposals will not be reviewed.

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	N/A	
Conference Grants:	Yes	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	No	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	No	
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	N/A	
Individual Researchers:	No	Other:	No	
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				

Lance Armstrong Foundation ID #: **Address 1:** P.O. Box 161150 Org Type: Foundation (Cancer) Address 2: N/A Website: www.livestrong.org City: Austin Email: livestrong@laf.org State: TX 512-236-8482 78716-1150 Phone: Zip Code: Fax: 512-236-8482 Country: USA

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: The Lance Armstrong Foundation (LAF) exists to enhance the quality of life for those living with, through, and beyond cancer. The LAF also provide non-research grants (grants to community programs and survivorship programs).

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Addressing public policy that affects cancer patients and families. Raising money for and funding cancer research. Providing psychosocial support services for cancer patients and families.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Amy Nunn	Name:	Mitchell Stoller	
Position:	Grants Coordinator	Position:	Executive Director	
Email:	amy.nunn@laf.org	Email:	mitch.stoller@laf.org	
Phone:	e: 512-279-8358 Phone : 512-279-8405			
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions		
Responded to the survey: Yes		
Date of survey response:	7/18/2006	
Organization has an open grant application process?		
Organization uses a peer review system? Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past? Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes	

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?				
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future			
Brain:	No	Brain:	No	
Breast:	No	Breast:	No	
Colon:	No	Colon:	No	
Lung:	No	Lung:	No	
LLM:	No	LLM:	No	
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No	
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No	
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No	
General:	eral: Yes General: Yes			
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:				
Testicular cancer and survivorship of all cancers				

Lance Armstrong Foundation (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past

Alternative Medicine Systems:

Energy Therapies:

Exercise Therapies:

Manipulative Therapies:

Mind-Body Interactions:

No

No

Nutritional Therapeutics:

No

Yes

Energy Therapies: Yes
Exercise Therapies: Yes
Manipulative Therapies: Yes
Mind-Body Interactions: Yes
Nutritional Therapeutics: Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes
Spiritual Therapies: Yes

Alternative Medicine Systems:

May fund in the future

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

CAM funding would generally be limited to cancer survivorship

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research

Cancer Research

CAM Research

of Grants per Year:
Total Dollar Value:
Typical Grant Amount:
Typical Grant Duration:

Spiritual Therapies:

Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:

30 \$5 million \$110k - \$250k 2-3 years

No

No

of Grants per Year: Total Dollar Value: Typical Grant Amount: Typical Grant Duration:

1 \$55k - \$82.5k \$110k 2-3 years

Yes

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 4 months (June 30 - October 1)

Time From Award to Funding: 3 months

Funding Notes: N/A

For Additional Information: www.livestrong.org

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research? **Community Based Institutions:** No **Travel to Conferences:** N/A **Conference Grants:** No **Program Development:** No **Demonstration Projects:** No Basic Research: Yes **Facilities Construction:** Clinical Research: No Yes Translational Research: Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral): No Yes Fellowship (Post-Doctoral): Yes Seed or Development Grants: Yes Research Institutions: **Grants for Educational Materials:** Yes N/A **Individual Researchers:** Yes Other: No Other Grant Types: N/A

Leukaemia Research Fund (LRF) ID #: Address 1: Leukaemia Research Address 2: 43 Great Ormond Street Org Type: Foundation (Cancer) Website: London www.lrf.org.uk/ City: info@Irf.org.uk State: Email: N/A Phone: 44 020 7405 0101 Zip Code: WC1N 3JJ 44 020 7405 3139 Country: England Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: To achieve the routine cure of all the cancers of the blood. This will be achieved by identifying the causes of these diseases, by understanding how healthy blood cells transform into cancerous cells, by improving the speed and accuracy of diagnosis and by testing new treatments in patients. (www.lrf.org.uk)

Primary Activities: Leukaemia Research is committed to the training and career progression of outstanding young haematologists and scientists who will be the next generation of research leaders. Leukaemia Research provides a series of career awards of increasing seniority to recruit and retain talented young researchers. This provides a career path to a University funded post.

Other Research Interests / Notes: Open to CAM grant applications, but only from researchers based in the UK.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Sandra Gerscher	Name:	N/A
Position:	Clinical Trials Officer	Position:	N/A
Email:	ctap@lrf.org.uk	Email:	N/A
Phone:	44 020 7405 0101	Phone:	N/A
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	5/11/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	No		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?			
	Have funded in the past		May fund in the future
Brain:	No	Brain:	No
Breast:	No	Breast:	No
Colon:	No	Colon:	No
Lung:	No	Lung:	No
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No
General:	No	General:	No
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:			
N/A			

Leukaemia Research Fund (LRF) (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** No No **Energy Therapies: Energy Therapies:** No No **Exercise Therapies: Exercise Therapies:** No No **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No No **Mind-Body Interactions:** Mind-Body Interactions: No No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies: Spiritual Therapies:** No No Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
Cancer Research CAM Research				
# of Grants per Year:	2-3	# of Grants per Year:	0	
Total Dollar Value:	£1.5m	Total Dollar Value:	0	
Typical Grant Amount:	£35k - 650k	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A	
Typical Grant Duration:	3 years	Typical Grant	N/A	
		Duration:		
Overview of Grant Applic	ation and Review Process:			
Time From Application to Award: 3-4 months				
Time From Award to Funding: app. 2 months				
Funding Notes: The Leukemia Research Fund provides grants only to researchers located in the United Kingdom. CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any awards that focus				

For Additional Information: Can be found on the website at www.lrf.org.uk

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research? **Community Based Institutions:** No **Travel to Conferences:** N/A **Conference Grants: Program Development:** No Yes **Demonstration Projects:** Basic Research: No Yes **Facilities Construction:** Clinical Research: No Yes Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral): **Translational Research:** Yes Yes Fellowship (Post-Doctoral): Yes **Seed or Development Grants:** No **Research Institutions:** No **Grants for Educational Materials:** N/A **Individual Researchers:** Yes Other: No Other Grant Types: N/A



N/A

on CAM research.

Leukemia and Lymphoma Society ID #: Address 1: 1311 Mamaroneck Ave Address 2: Foundation (Cancer-Type) N/A Org Type: White Plains Website: www.leukemia-lymphoma.org City: Email: infocenter@lls.org State: NY 914-949-5213 Phone: Zip Code: 10605 Fax: 914-949-6691 Country: USA **Mission Statement / Primary Activities:**

Mission Statement: Mission: Cure leukemia, lymphoma and myeloma and improve the lives of patients and their families. Detailed information can be found a www.LLS.org.

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Raising public awareness about cancer issues. Providing psychosocial support services for cancer patients and families. Raising money for and funding cancer research.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Louis DeGennaro	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Senior Vice President, Research	Position:	N/A	
Email:	degennarol@lls.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	914-949-5213	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	5/5/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	No		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	No	Brain:	No		
Breast:	No	Breast:	No		
Colon:	No	Colon:	No		
Lung:	No	Lung:	No		
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No		
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No		
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No		
General:	General: No General: No				
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A					

Leukemia and Lymphoma Society (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past

May fund in the future

Alternative Medicine Systems:	No	Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes
Energy Therapies:	No	Energy Therapies:	No
Exercise Therapies:	No	Exercise Therapies:	Yes
Manipulative Therapies:	No	Manipulative Therapies:	No
Mind-Body Interactions:	No	Mind-Body Interactions:	No
Nutritional Therapeutics:	No	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	No	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	No	Spiritual Therapies:	No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
Cancer Research CAM Research				
# of Grants per Year:	130	# of Grants per Year:	0	
Total Dollar Value:	\$5 million	Total Dollar Value:	0	
Typical Grant Amount:	\$50k - \$200k	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A	
Typical Grant Duration:	3-5 years	Typical Grant	N/A	
		Duration:		

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 3 months
Time From Award to Funding: 3 months

Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any

awards that focus on CAM research.

For Additional Information: All application guidelines and materials can be found at http://www.leukemia-

lymphoma.org/all_page?item_id=8433

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	No	
Conference Grants:	Yes	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	No	
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	No	
Individual Researchers:	Yes	Other:	No	
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				



Lotte and John Hecht Memorial Foundation ID #: 154 Address 1: #502 - 325 Howe Street Address 2: Org Type: Foundation (Cancer) N/A Website: www.hecht.org Vancouver City: State: Email: info@hecht.org BC Phone: 604-683-7575 Zip Code: V6C 1Z7 604-683-7580 Country: Fax: Canada **Mission Statement / Primary Activities:**

Mission Statement: Investigation and support of complementary and alternative medicine, particularly in the treatment of cancer, and; Economic education that promotes the principles of a free market. (www.hecht.org)

Primary Activities: In 2005 the Foundation disbursed over \$3 million in support of it's objectives. The Foundation also supplies support to organizations that help people who fall through the social safety net of government programs for the needy. Most of these groups operate around the area of Main and Hastings in Vancouver and care for that very needy population. Some support is also given to existing charitable organizations that come to the Board's attention.

_				
Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Angela Webster	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Executive Director	Position:	N/A	
Email:	awebster@hecht.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	604-683-7575	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	5/18/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	No		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?				
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future			
Brain:	No	Brain:	Yes	
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes	
Colon:	No	Colon:	Yes	
Lung:	Yes	Lung:	Yes	
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes	
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	Yes	
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	Yes	
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes	
General:	General: Yes General: Yes			
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:				
N/A				

Lotte and John Hecht Memorial Foundation (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past

Mav fund in the future

riave fullueu ili tile p	ası	<u>may fulla ili tile futul</u>	С
Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes	Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes
Energy Therapies:	No	Energy Therapies:	Yes
Exercise Therapies:	Yes	Exercise Therapies:	Yes
Manipulative Therapies:	No	Manipulative Therapies:	Yes
Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes	Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes
Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	Yes	Spiritual Therapies:	Yes

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

Not usually, but the organization is participating in a CIHR RFP for novel alternatives to antibiotics, with a special interest in the medical use of ozone.

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research					
Cancer	Cancer Research CAM Research				
# of Grants per Year:	35-50	# of Grants per Year:	35-50		
Total Dollar Value:	\$2 million	Total Dollar Value:	\$2 million		
Typical Grant Amount:	\$10k - \$750k	Typical Grant Amount:	\$10k - \$750k		
Typical Grant Duration:	1-5 years	Typical Grant	1-5 years		
		Duration:			

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 1-4 months
Time From Award to Funding: 1 month

Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are identical to Cancer grants/dollars, as virtually all of this organization's grants

are focused on CAM research.

For Additional Information: www.hecht.org

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	Yes	Travel to Conferences:	No	
Conference Grants:	Yes	Program Development:	Yes	
Demonstration Projects:	Yes	Basic Research:	Yes	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes	
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	No	
Individual Researchers:	No	Other:	No	
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				



Melanoma Research Foundation ID #: Address 1: 24 Old Georgetown Rd Address 2: Org Type: Foundation (Cancer-Type) N/A Website: www.melanoma.org Princeton City: State: Email: mrf@melanoma.org NJ Phone: 800-673-1290 Zip Code: 08540 732-821-5955 Country: USA Fax: **Mission Statement / Primary Activities:**

Mission Statement: The Melanoma Research Foundation's (MRF) mission -- to fund research into the treatment toward a cure of melanoma, and to act as a resource to patients, families and friends -- makes MRF unique. MRF is the only national foundation funding research into melanoma, and the only organization where people who already have the diagnosis can turn for help. MRF hosts numerous patient and family gatherings throughout the US, puts on Symposia, and will be expanding its fundraising presence throughout the US. The vast majority of private donations go strictly to research and grants, which assist MRF in making its mission available to the melanoma community. Watch www.melanoma.org for more information.

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Raising money for and funding cancer research.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Bill Marsch	Name:	Linda Pilkington
Position:	Program Director	Position:	Executive Director
Email:	wrmarsch@earthlink.net	Email:	lindap@aol.com
Phone:	800-673-1290	Phone:	800-673-1290
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	7/18/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	No		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?				
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future			
Brain:	No	Brain:	No	
Breast:	No	Breast:	No	
Colon:	No	Colon:	No	
Lung:	No	Lung:	No	
LLM:	No	LLM:	No	
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No	
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No	
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No	
General:	Yes	General:	Yes	
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:				
Basic and clinical melanoma				

Melanoma Research Foundation (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** No Yes **Energy Therapies:** No Yes **Exercise Therapies:** Exercise Therapies: No Yes **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No Yes **Mind-Body Interactions: Mind-Body Interactions:** No Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies: Spiritual Therapies:**

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

May fund CAM research in future, depending on relevancy to melanoma

No

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research						
Cance	Cancer Research CAM Research					
# of Grants per Year:	9	# of Grants per Year:	0			
Total Dollar Value:	\$850k	Total Dollar Value:	0			
Typical Grant Amount:	up to \$200k (\$100k per year	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A			
	for 2 year grants)					
Typical Grant Duration:	2 years	Typical Grant	N/A			
Duration:						
Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:						
Time From Application to Award: 6 months (July 1 - December 31)						

Time From Award to Funding: Immediate

Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any

awards that focus on CAM research.

Energy Therapies:

For Additional Information: www.melanoma.org

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	N/A	
Conference Grants:	Yes	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	No	
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	N/A	
Individual Researchers: Yes Other: No				
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				

Yes

Multiple Myeloma Research Foundation ID #: Address 1: 383 Main Ave. Foundation (Cancer-Type) Address 2: 5th Floor Org Type: Website: www.multiplemyeloma.org City: Norwalk info@themmrf.org State: Email: CT 203-229-0464 Phone: Zip Code: 06851 Fax: 203-229-0572 Country: USA

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: The Multiple Myeloma Research Foundation (MMRF) is the world's largest non-profit dedicated to the single mission of accelerating the search for a cure for multiple myeloma. To achieve this mission, the MMRF focuses on the following four goals: (1) funding research in the field of multiple myeloma; (2) building collaborations among researchers and industry; (3) providing disease and treatment related information to patients and family members while advocating for optimal patient care; and (4) raising awareness of multiple myeloma.

Primary Activities: Raising money for and funding cancer research

	Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Stephanie Berkowitz	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Research Manager	Position:	N/A	
Email:	berkowitzs@themmrf.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	203-652-0221	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	12/13/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	No	Brain:	No		
Breast:	No	Breast:	No		
Colon:	No	Colon:	No		
Lung:	No	Lung:	No		
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No		
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No		
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No		
General:	General: No General: No				
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
Anything that may overlap with myeloma. Also, RFA programs that are topic specific.					

Multiple Myeloma Research Foundation (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems:** No Yes **Energy Therapies:** No Yes

Alternative Medicine Systems: Energy Therapies: Exercise Therapies: Exercise Therapies: Yes No **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No Yes **Mind-Body Interactions:** Mind-Body Interactions: No Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies: Spiritual Therapies:** No No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research						
<u>Cancer</u>	Cancer Research CAM Research					
# of Grants per Year:	15-40	# of Grants per Year:	0			
Total Dollar Value:	\$9 million - 11 million	Total Dollar Value:	0			
Typical Grant Amount:	\$100k	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A			
Typical Grant Duration:	1 year	Typical Grant	N/A			
	·	Duration:				

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 3 months Time From Award to Funding: immediate

Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any

awards that focus on CAM research.

For Additional Information: www.multiplemyeloma.org, research link

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?					
Community Based Institutions:	Yes	Travel to Conferences:	Yes		
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No		
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes		
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	No		
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	No		
Individual Researchers: Yes Other: No					
Other Grant Types:					
N/A					



National Brain Tumor Foundation ID #: Address 1: 22 Battery Street Address 2: Suite 612 Org Type: Foundation (Cancer-Type) Website: www.braintumor.org/research/ San Francisco City: State: Email: nbtf@braintumor.org CA Phone: 415-834-9970 Zip Code: 94111 415-834-9980 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: Provide objective information regarding treatment options and community resources that will allow patients and family members to make decisions that best meet their own needs and values. Provide a wide range of opportunities to connect with patients, caregivers, family members and healthcare providers to support each other through meaningful dialogue, either over the Internet, in person, or by telephone. Provide hope to patients, family members and friends. (http://www.braintumor.org)

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Raising money for and funding cancer research. Providing psychosocial support services for cancer patients and families.

Other Research Interests / Notes: This organization is a member of the Brain Tumor Funders Collaborative and a member of the North American Brain Tumor Coalition.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Robert Tufel	Name:	Harriet Patterson, MPH
Position:	Executive Director	Position:	Director of Patient Services
Email:	tufel@braintumor.org	Email:	patterson@braintumor.org
Phone:	415-834-9970	Phone:	415-834-9970
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	5/1/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?				
	Have funded in the past		May fund in the future	
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes	
Breast:	No	Breast:	No	
Colon:	No	Colon:	No	
Lung:	No	Lung:	No	
LLM:	No	LLM:	No	
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No	
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No	
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No	
General:	No	General:	No	
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:				
Metastatic bra	Metastatic brain cancer			

National Brain Tumor Foundation (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

<u>Have funded in the past</u> <u>May fund in the future</u>

Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems: Yes Yes **Energy Therapies: Energy Therapies:** No Yes **Exercise Therapies: Exercise Therapies:** Yes Yes **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** Yes No **Mind-Body Interactions:** Mind-Body Interactions: Yes Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies: Spiritual Therapies:** No No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

The last time we funded CAM grants was in 2001; we have also funded QOL grants.

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research					
Cancer Research CAM Research					
# of Grants per Year:	2-10	# of Grants per Year:	0		
Total Dollar Value:	\$400k - 500k	Total Dollar Value:	0		
Typical Grant Amount:	N/A				
Typical Grant Duration:	1 year	Typical Grant	N/A		
	·	Duration:			

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 4-6 months
Time From Award to Funding: 1 month

Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any

awards that focus on CAM research.

For Additional Information: http://www.braintumor.org/research/

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?					
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	No		
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No		
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes		
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	Yes	Translational Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	No		
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	No		
Individual Researchers: Yes Other: No					
Other Grant Types:					
N/A					



Oberweiler Foundation ID #: Address 1: 1250 S. Grove St. Org Type: Foundation (Non-Cancer) Address 2: Ste. 200 Website: City: Barrington Email: oberw1@ameritech.net State: ΙL Phone: 847-277-7443 Zip Code: 60010 Fax: 847-277-7446 Country: USA

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: The Foundation's mission is to fund programs primarily in Northern Illinois (Cook, Du Page, Kane, Lake, and McHenry counties), but also in other areas of the U.S, that will produce unique and innovative solutions to existing problems while remaining flexible enough to respond to new challenges, ideas and/or projects.

Primary Activities: The Foundation targets the following categories of giving: (1) helping individuals achieve higher levels of wellness through the application of alternative medicine procedures; (2) preventing the demise of America's wilderness and wetlands, as a result of private exploitation and/or public encroachment; and (3) assisting sick, and/or abused children.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	James Bartell	Name:	N/A
Position:	Executive Director	Position:	N/A
Email:	oberw1@ameritech.net	Email:	N/A
Phone:	847-277-7443	Phone:	N/A
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	12/19/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past		May fund in the future		
Brain:	No	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	No	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	No	Colon:	Yes		
Lung:	No	Lung:	Yes		
LLM:	No	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	Yes		
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	Yes		
General:	General: No				
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A	• •				

Oberweiler Foundation (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** Yes Yes **Energy Therapies:** No Yes **Exercise Therapies: Exercise Therapies:** Yes No **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** Yes Yes **Mind-Body Interactions:** Mind-Body Interactions: No No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies:**

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

No

Genomics

Energy Therapies:

Spiritual Therapies:

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
<u>Cancer Research</u> <u>CAM Research</u>				
# of Grants per Year:	0	# of Grants per Year:	7-8	
Total Dollar Value:	0	Total Dollar Value:	\$150k-170k	
Typical Grant Amount:	N/A	Typical Grant Amount:	\$15k	
Typical Grant Duration:	N/A	Typical Grant	1 year	
		Duration:	•	

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 3 months Time From Award to Funding: 1 month

Funding Notes: Cancer grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any awards that focus specifically on Cancer research. The Oberweiler Foundation asks applicants to submit a letter of inquiry (two-page maximum) describing the following: (1) their agency and its history; (2) a mission statement; (3) the proposed project, why the project is needed, how it will be carried out, who will be served and where, how success will be evaluated, and how the project relates to the Foundation's areas of emphasis; and (4) the amount and terms of the grant request, how the funds would be used, the amount to the total project budget, and any other sources of funding available to you.

For Additional Information: Donors Forum of Chicago (donorsforum.org)

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	No	
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes	
Facilities Construction: No Clinical Research: Yes				
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	No	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	No	
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	No	
Individual Researchers: No Other: No				
Other Grant Types:				
Only provide grants to charitable organizations - 501(c)(3)				



No

Oncology Nursing Society Foundation ID #: 131 Address 1: 125 Enterprise Drive Foundation (Cancer) Address 2: Org Type: N/A Website: www.onsfoundation.org Pittsburgh City: Email: foundations@ons.org State: PΑ 866-257-4ONS Phone: Zip Code: 15275 877-369-5497 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: The mission of the Oncology Nursing Society Foundation is to improve cancer care and the lives of people with cancer by funding oncology nursing research, scholarships, awards, and educational programs.

Primary Activities: Since 1982, the Foundation has distributed more than \$17.6 million in research grants, research fellowships, academic scholarships, lectures, public education projects, career development awards, congress scholarships, Institutes of Learning, and oncology advanced practice nurse conference scholarships. In January 1998, the Foundation began the quiet phase of its first capital campaign, "Leading the Transformation." The public phase of the campaign was launched in the fall of that same year. This successful campaign raised more than \$16 million and is being used to support the ONS Foundation Center for Leadership, Information and Research (CLIR).

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Linda Worrall, RN, MSN	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Executive Director	Position:	N/A	
Email:	lworrall@ons.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	866-257-4ONS	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions		
Responded to the survey:	Yes	
Date of survey response:	5/16/2006	
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes	
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes	
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes	
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes	

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	Yes	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	Yes	Colon:	Yes		
Lung:	Yes	Lung:	Yes		
LLM:	Yes	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	Yes	Ovarian:	Yes		
Pancreatic:	Yes	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes		
General: Yes General: Yes					
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
Funded research must contain a oncology nursing component					

Oncology Nursing Society Foundation (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

<u>Have funded in the past</u> <u>May fund in the future</u>

Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems: No Yes **Energy Therapies: Energy Therapies:** No Yes **Exercise Therapies: Exercise Therapies:** Yes Yes **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** Yes No **Mind-Body Interactions:** Mind-Body Interactions: Yes Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies: Spiritual Therapies:** Yes Yes

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

Research must contain an oncology nursing component

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
Cancer Research CAM Research				
# of Grants per Year:	10	# of Grants per Year:	1	
Total Dollar Value:	\$100k	Total Dollar Value:	\$10k	
Typical Grant Amount:	\$10k	Typical Grant Amount:	\$10k	
Typical Grant Duration:	2 years	Typical Grant	2 years	
		Duration:		

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: Approximately 3 months

Time From Award to Funding: As soon as all necessary paper work is submitted by applicant

Funding Notes: Small grants (\$10,000) application due date November 1. Large grants (>\$25,000) call placed as

funding is available.

For Additional Information: N/A

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?					
Community Based Institutions:	Yes	Travel to Conferences:	N/A		
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No		
Demonstration Projects:	Yes	Basic Research:	Yes		
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	No		
Research Institutions:	No	Grants for Educational Materials:	N/A		
Individual Researchers: Yes Other: Yes					
Other Grant Types:					
Nursing component to research					

Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation of the United States 302 Ridgefield Court ID #: Address 1: Org Type: Foundation (Cancer-Type) Address 2: N/A Website: www.pbtfus.org Asheville City: State: Email: pbtfus@pbtfus.org NC Phone: 800-253-6530 Zip Code: 28806 206-543-8066 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: Mission of the Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation is to find the cause and cure of brain tumors in children through the funding of research. Also to offer educational and emotional support services to patient families. Provide printed booklets on different types of brain tumors free of chare to families, social workers, doctors. Scholarship program for survivors of pediatric brain tumors. Produce live broadcast via the internet on topic of interest to patient families and survivors. All material may be order on website www.pbtfus.org and broadcast are archived on website as well as available on CD.

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Providing psychosocial support services for cancer patients and families. Raising money for and funding cancer research. Supporting quality of life studies as a result of brain tumor therapy.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Dianne Traynor	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Director of Research Funding and	Position:	N/A	
	Advocacy			
Email:	dtraynor@pbtfus.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	828-665-6891	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey: Yes			
Date of survey response:	5/4/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	No	Breast:	No		
Colon:	No	Colon:	No		
Lung:	No	Lung:	No		
LLM:	No	LLM:	No		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No		
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No		
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No		
General: No					
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
Basic, translational brain tumor research					

Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation of the United States (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** No No **Energy Therapies: Energy Therapies:** No No **Exercise Therapies: Exercise Therapies:** No No **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No No **Mind-Body Interactions:** Mind-Body Interactions: No No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies: Spiritual Therapies:** No No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
Cancer	Research	CAM Research		
# of Grants per Year:	5-8	# of Grants per Year:	0	
Total Dollar Value:	\$2.25 million	Total Dollar Value:	0	
Typical Grant Amount:	\$100k to \$1million	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A	
Typical Grant Duration:	2-5 years	Typical Grant	N/A	
		Duration:		

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 3 months
Time From Award to Funding: one to two months

Funding Notes: The foundation also funds Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation Institute awards for the sole purpose of supporting research studies in pediatric brain tumors. These Institute awards range from \$300,000 to \$6,000,000. Grant funding periods ranges from three years to six years. CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any awards that focus on CAM research.

For Additional Information: Call for research applications through foundation website. Application and description posted on website. www.pbtfus.org.

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	Yes	
Conference Grants:	Yes	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	No	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes	
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	Yes	
Individual Researchers:	No	Other:	No	
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				



Prostate Cancer Foundation ID #: Address 1: 1250 Fourth Street 135 Foundation (Cancer) Address 2: Org Type: N/A Santa Monica Website: www.prostatecancerfoundation.org City: Info@prostatecancerfoundation.org State: Email: CA Phone: 800-757-CURE Zip Code: 90401 310-570-4701 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: Formerly CaPCure, the Prostate Cancer Foundation (PCF) is the world's largest philanthropic source of support for prostate cancer research. The PCF has a single goal: To find better treatments and a cure for recurrent prostate cancer.

Primary Activities: Founded in 1993, the PCF has raised more than \$260 million and provided funding to more than 1,200 researchers at 100 institutions worldwide. The PCF has been a pioneer in the grant making process, simplifying paperwork for grantees, leaving more time for researchers to conduct needed scientific research. The PCF also advocates for greater awareness of prostate cancer and more governmental resources, resulting in a 20-fold increase in government funding for prostate cancer.

Other Research Interests / Notes: The PCF's annual Scientific Retreat convenes leading cancer researchers, physicians, government officials, the biopharmaceutical industry and others to discuss new developments and remove barriers that impede progress.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Shira Berman	Name:	Gregg Britt	
Position:	Vice President, Scientific Programs	Position:	Senior Vice President, Biopharmaceutical	
			R&D	
Email:	sberman@prostatecancerfoundation.org	Email:	gbritt@prostatecancerfoundation.org	
Phone:	310-570-4693	Phone:	310-570-4725	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
N/A				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions		
Responded to the survey:	Yes	
Date of survey response:	7/31/2006	
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes	
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes	
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes	
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes	

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	No	Brain:	No		
Breast:	No	Breast:	No		
Colon:	No	Colon:	No		
Lung:	No	Lung:	No		
LLM:	No	LLM:	No		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No		
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No		
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes		
General:	No	General:	No		
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A					

Prostate Cancer Foundation (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past May fund in the

riave funded in the p	<u> </u>	<u>may fulla ili tile futul</u>	<u>c</u>
Alternative Medicine Systems:	No	Alternative Medicine Systems:	No
Energy Therapies:	No	Energy Therapies:	No
Exercise Therapies:	Yes	Exercise Therapies:	No
Manipulative Therapies:	No	Manipulative Therapies:	No
Mind-Body Interactions:	No	Mind-Body Interactions:	No
Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	No	Spiritual Therapies:	No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research					
<u>Cancer Research</u> <u>CAM Research</u>					
# of Grants per Year:	25-50	# of Grants per Year:	1-2		
Total Dollar Value:	\$2.5 million - \$5 million	Total Dollar Value:	\$100k - \$200k		
Typical Grant Amount:	\$100k	Typical Grant Amount:	\$100k		
Typical Grant Duration:	1 year	Typical Grant	1 year		
	·	Duration:			

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 45 days
Time From Award to Funding: 30-45 days

Funding Notes: N/A

For Additional Information:

www.prostatecancerfoundation.org/site/c.itIWK2OSG/b.68790/k.A5F5/Research_Awards.htm

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?					
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	No		
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No		
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	Yes		
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	Yes	Translational Research:	Yes		
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes		
Research Institutions:	No	Grants for Educational Materials:	No		
Individual Researchers: No Other: No					
Other Grant Types:					
N/A					

Sontag Foundation 822 A1A North ID #: 188 Address 1: Foundation (Cancer-Type) Address 2: Suite 300 Org Type: Website: http://www.sontagfoundation.org Ponte Vedra Beach City: kverble@sontagfoundation.org State: Email: FL 904-273-8755 Phone: Zip Code: 32082 Fax: 904-273-8745 Country: USA **Mission Statement / Primary Activities:**

Mission Statement: The Sontag Foundation seeks to support early career scientists and their innovative research that could lead to improvements in treatment options, functional recovery and rates of survival for those individuals who suffer from brain cancer or rheumatoid arthritis. (http://www.sontagfoundation.org/mission/mission.htm)

Primary Activities: Provides funding for medical research regarding both brain cancer and rheumatoid arthritis. **Other Research Interests / Notes:** This organization is a member of the Brain Tumor Funders Collaborative.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Kay W. Verble	Name:	N/A	
Position:	Executive Director	Position:	N/A	
Email:	kverble@sontagfoundation.org	Email:	N/A	
Phone:	904-273-8755	Phone:	N/A	
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:				
http://www.sontagfoundation.org/leadership/leadership_board6.htm				

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	7/21/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	No		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?				
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future			
Brain:	Yes	Brain:	Yes	
Breast:	No	Breast:	No	
Colon:	No	Colon:	No	
Lung:	No	Lung:	No	
LLM:	No	LLM:	No	
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No	
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No	
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No	
General:	No	General:	No	
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:				
N/A				

Sontag Foundation (cont.) Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future? Have funded in the past May fund in the future **Alternative Medicine Systems: Alternative Medicine Systems:** No Yes **Energy Therapies: Energy Therapies:** No Yes **Exercise Therapies: Exercise Therapies:** Yes No **Manipulative Therapies: Manipulative Therapies:** No Yes **Mind-Body Interactions:** Mind-Body Interactions: No Yes **Nutritional Therapeutics:** No **Nutritional Therapeutics:** Yes Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: No Pharmaco / Biological Therapies: Yes **Spiritual Therapies: Spiritual Therapies:** No Yes Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research: N/A

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research						
Cancer Research CAM Research						
# of Grants per Year:	3-5	# of Grants per Year:	0			
Total Dollar Value:	\$1.5 million	Total Dollar Value:	0			
Typical Grant Amount:	\$150k - \$175k	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A			
Typical Grant Duration:	3 years	Typical Grant	N/A			
		Duration:				
Overview of Grant Applic	ation and Review Process:					
Time From Application to	Award: 6 months					
Time From Award to Funding: less than 30 days						
Funding Notes: Seed grants are for individuals only. CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any awards that focus on CAM research.						

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research? **Community Based Institutions:** No **Travel to Conferences:** No **Conference Grants:** No **Program Development:** No **Demonstration Projects:** Basic Research: No No **Facilities Construction:** Clinical Research: No No Translational Research: Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral): No No Fellowship (Post-Doctoral): No **Seed or Development Grants:** Yes **Research Institutions: Grants for Educational Materials:** No No **Individual Researchers:** Yes Other: No **Other Grant Types:** Grants target early career scientists with a focus on brain cancer research



For Additional Information: www.sontagfoundation.org

The Samueli Institute ID #: 148 Address 1: 1700 Diagonal Road Org Type: Foundation (Cancer) Address 2: Suite 400 Website: www.siib.org/ City: Alexandria Email: Wjonas@siib.org State: VA 703-299-4800 Phone: Zip Code: 22314 Fax: 703-535-6752 Country: USA **Mission Statement / Primary Activities:**

Mission Statement: To transform health care through the scientific exploration of healing.

Primary Activities: Conducts and supports health care research in areas such as patient-centered approaches, healing environments, complementary therapies and traditional medicines. Samueli Institute achieves it's mission by performing and supporting rigorous scientific research through a dynamic grants program, as well as through extramural partnerships and intramural basic, clinical, and health services research.

Points of Contact (primary and secondary)			
Name:	Mercedes Alexander	Name:	N/A
Position:	Grants and Contracts Assistant	Position:	N/A
Email:	malexander@siib.org	Email:	N/A
Phone:	703-299-4800	Phone:	N/A
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:			
N/A			

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions			
Responded to the survey:	Yes		
Date of survey response:	5/15/2006		
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes		
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes		
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	Yes		
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes		

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?					
	Have funded in the past May fund in the future				
Brain:	No	Brain:	Yes		
Breast:	No	Breast:	Yes		
Colon:	No	Colon:	Yes		
Lung:	No	Lung:	Yes		
LLM:	No	LLM:	Yes		
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	Yes		
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	Yes		
Prostate:	Yes	Prostate:	Yes		
General:	Yes	General:	Yes		
Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:					
N/A					

The Samueli Institute (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

<u>Have funded in the past</u> <u>May fund in the future</u>

Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes	Alternative Medicine Systems:	Yes
Energy Therapies:	Yes	Energy Therapies:	Yes
Exercise Therapies:	Yes	Exercise Therapies:	Yes
Manipulative Therapies:	Yes	Manipulative Therapies:	Yes
Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes	Mind-Body Interactions:	Yes
Nutritional Therapeutics:	No	Nutritional Therapeutics:	Yes
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	No	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	Yes	Spiritual Therapies:	Yes

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

Priority research domains are highlighted on the website: www.siib.org/default In addition, specialized research areas are announced by a Request for Applications which details the specific parameters of the program and can be found at: www.siib.org

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
<u>Cancer</u>	Research	CAM Research		
# of Grants per Year:	approx. 5	# of Grants per Year:	approx. 5	
Total Dollar Value:	\$1 million	Total Dollar Value:	\$1 million	
Typical Grant Amount:	\$5k - \$175k	Typical Grant Amount:	\$5k - \$175k	
Typical Grant Duration:	1 year w/potential to renew	Typical Grant	1 year w/potential to renew	
	based on demonstrated	Duration:	based on demonstrated	
	satisfactory progress		satisfactory progress	

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: 1 month
Time From Award to Funding: 3-6 months
Funding Notes: All research is dedicated to CAM.

For Additional Information: www.siib.org/conceptproposalinformation

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	Yes	Travel to Conferences:	N/A	
Conference Grants:	Yes	Program Development:	Yes	
Demonstration Projects:	Yes	Basic Research:	Yes	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	Yes	Translational Research:	Yes	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	Yes	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes	
Research Institutions:	Yes	Grants for Educational Materials:	N/A	
Individual Researchers:	No	Other:	No	
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				

Von-Hippel Lindau Family Alliance 2001 Beacon Street ID #: Address 1: Foundation (Cancer) Address 2: Suite 208 Org Type: Website: www.vhl.org City: Boston State: Email: info@vhl.org MA 02135-7787 Phone: 617-277-5667 Zip Code: 866-209-0288 Country: USA Fax:

Mission Statement / Primary Activities:

Mission Statement: To improve diagnosis, treatment, and quality of life for individuals and families affected by von Hippel-Lindau disease.

Primary Activities: Providing education to cancer patients, families, and health professionals. Raising money for and funding cancer research. Providing psychosocial support services for cancer patients and families.

Other Research Interests / Notes: N/A

_					
	Points of Contact (primary and secondary)				
Name:	Joyce Graff	Name:	N/A		
Position:	Executive Director	Position:	N/A		
Email:	director@vhl.org	Email:	N/A		
Phone:	617-277-5667	Phone:	N/A		
Notes Regarding Points of Contact:					
N/A					

Survey Diagnostics and Screening Questions				
Responded to the survey: Yes				
Date of survey response:	5/14/2006			
Organization has an open grant application process?	Yes			
Organization uses a peer review system?	Yes			
Organization has funded cancer CAM research in the past?	No			
Organization may fund cancer CAM research in the future?	Yes			

Which of the following types of cancer research have you funded in the past? Which would you consider funding in the future?				
	Have funded in the past	May fund in the future		
Brain:	No	Brain:	No	
Breast:	No	Breast:	No	
Colon:	No	Colon:	No	
Lung:	No	Lung:	No	
LLM:	No	LLM:	No	
Ovarian:	No	Ovarian:	No	
Pancreatic:	No	Pancreatic:	No	
Prostate:	No	Prostate:	No	
General:	No	General:	No	

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of Cancer Research:

Research into cellular mechanisms related to von Hippel-Lindau disease -- retina, brain, spinal cord, kidney, pancreas, and adrenal glands. All are cell growth out of control. Kidney, pancreas, and some other tumors may progress to metastasis if left untreated; the organization works to avoid metastasis through early diagnosis and preventive maintenance.



Von-Hippel Lindau Family Alliance (cont.)

Which of the following types of CAM research have you funded in the past?
Which would you consider funding in the future?

Have funded in the past May fund in the futu

Alternative Medicine Systems:	No	Alternative Medicine Systems:	No
Energy Therapies:	No	Energy Therapies:	No
Exercise Therapies:	No	Exercise Therapies:	No
Manipulative Therapies:	No	Manipulative Therapies:	No
Mind-Body Interactions:	No	Mind-Body Interactions:	No
Nutritional Therapeutics:	No	Nutritional Therapeutics:	No
Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	No	Pharmaco / Biological Therapies:	Yes
Spiritual Therapies:	No	Spiritual Therapies:	No

Notes Regarding Past or Future Funding of CAM Research:

The organization gathers experiences from families and shares information on mind-body interactions and stress management. A few nutritional strategies have emerged. The organization has done informal pooling of experiences, but no formal studies.

Typical Funding Parameters for Cancer and CAM Research				
<u>Cance</u>	Research	CAM Research		
# of Grants per Year:	2-4	# of Grants per Year:	0	
Total Dollar Value:	approx. \$100k	Total Dollar Value:	0	
Typical Grant Amount:	\$30-\$40K	Typical Grant Amount:	N/A	
Typical Grant Duration:	1 year, with 2nd year	Typical Grant	N/A	
	possible	Duration:		

Overview of Grant Application and Review Process:

Time From Application to Award: Annual review cycle -- due April 1, announced end of June.

Time From Award to Funding: If approved, funding begins July

Funding Notes: CAM grants/dollars are listed as "0" because, in a typical year, the organization does not make any

awards that focus on CAM research.

For Additional Information: See www.vhl.org/research

Which of the following types of grants might your organization award to support cancer CAM research?				
Community Based Institutions:	No	Travel to Conferences:	No	
Conference Grants:	No	Program Development:	No	
Demonstration Projects:	No	Basic Research:	No	
Facilities Construction:	No	Clinical Research:	No	
Fellowship (Pre-Doctoral):	No	Translational Research:	No	
Fellowship (Post-Doctoral):	No	Seed or Development Grants:	Yes	
Research Institutions:	No	Grants for Educational Materials:	No	
Individual Researchers:	No	Other:	No	
Other Grant Types:				
N/A				

